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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  990-5036
March 7, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT One (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  990-5036

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 990-5036
	

	Security Services - Selma, Coalinga and Reedley Regional Centers

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Security Services - Selma, Coalinga and Reedley Regional Centers

	March 7, 2012

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\990-5036 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 16, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 16, 2012.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian D. Tamblin

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATBrian D. Tamblin, phone (559) 600-7110, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Following and Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  990-5036 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The following are questions and answers from the vendor conference of February 24, 2012, and site visits of February 28th and 29th at all three (3) locations.
· Also attached are the sign-in sheets showing all vendors in attendance at the Vendor’s Conference and site visits.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 990-5036

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers from Bidder’s Conference on February 24, 2012
Q1 Can we get square footage of buildings?

A1 Coalinga Regional – Approximately 15,000 square foot.
Reedley Regional – Approximately14,000 square foot.
Selma Regional – Approximately 23,500 square foot.

Q2 What recent issues has DSS experienced at these locations?

A2 There was a County-wide work stoppage at all DSS locations. No extra security requested from current security provider at our Regional Centers.

Q3 Are the buildings 1 or 2 story?

A3 A3- Reedley and Selma locations are one-story. Coalinga is three-stories.

Q4 What is the cost of current Agreement? Term?

A4 The current Agreement is for a total of $279,973.09 and was for three years.

Q5 Clarify page 15, All Regional Center Locations, Item 11, Bullet # 10.

A5 Every Monday following a Sunday which falls on January 1st, July 1st, November 11, or December 25. Should read July 4th instead of the 1st.

Q6 Will Fresno County Security be involved at these buildings for any reason?

A6 No, unless there is a major emergency involving County staff at the location. The majority of security issues handled by private security vendor at the regional centers on a daily basis.

Q7 If alarm goes off after hours, who responds?

A7 The local Police Department will respond as well as a pre-designated staff person, if needed.

Q8 What is an example of extra service?

A8 Verbally discussed examples such as vehicle patrols or staff working overtime on weekends.

Q9 Can demographics of the clients be provided?

A9 The clients at our three Regional Center locations are approximately 90% Hispanic, 9% White and 1% Other.

Q10 Are there any existing problems with the current provider?

A10 No, they have done a good job during the contract period.

Q11 Is additional fingerprinting required?  If so, vendors will need to include fingerprinting cost in their bid.

A11 No, as long as the Department receives proof of the security officers original fingerprinting for employment, the County is satisfied.

Q12 Will contract only be awarded to one vendor, or possibly multiple vendors?

A12 Language in RFQ states, “The County reserves the right to award services to one (1) or more vendors.” The Department’s preference is to have one vendor for all three locations.

Q13 Can vendor just bid on one location or must they bid on all three?

A13 The Department’s preference is to have the vendors bid on all three locations.

Q14 Clarify page 16 Licenses / Certificates. It states, “Successful bidder shall provide evidence of the successful completion of CPI-Crisis Prevention Intervention (or similarly related) techniques class to defuse crisis / agitated situations. The County is able to assist in providing this training. What training does the County offer? Cost? Do the security officers have to complete this class prior to agreement starting? Within 30 days? 60 days?

A14 The Department is satisfied with proof from vendor of security officers being certified in their own version of CPI Training. Fresno County Risk Management offers a two-hour course titled Workplace Violence Prevention for County employees only at no cost. Security officers would have up to 60 days after the Agreement has started to complete a CPI or similar-related course. Fresno County Security officers attend trainings at The Police Science Institute located at the Range Pistol Club on West Shaw Ave. in Fresno. They offer a variety of security-related trainings on their website at PSI-Edu.com and the associated fees for those courses.

Q15 Who is the current security company?

A15 Def-Con Security Company.

Q16 What is the current security pay rate?

A16 $12.71 per hour for basic service (regular rate).

Q17 Does the County contract require that security guards must receive certain benefits, such as medical, dental or a minimum pay rate?

A17 No, that is up to the individual security company.

Q18 Does this security contract require a performance bond?

A18 No it does not.

Q19 Does this contract require a patrol vehicle?

A19 No it does not.  Foot patrols are sufficient.

Q20 If there are no vehicle patrols required, does this contract require vehicle insurance?

A20 No it would not.

Q21 In regards to the “Quotation Schedule” or price list, because each company will be compared for the lowest price, please consider revising the “Quotation Schedule” to hourly price for the purpose of the bid. Can the “Quotation Schedule” be amended to reflect an hourly rate?

A21 No.

Q22 The days in a month vary, which make it difficult to ensure accurate calculations. If the “Quotation Schedule” cannot be changed, please verify/clarify how many workdays (Monday-Friday) are in each month?

A22 The individual vendors will have to manually calculate the number of workdays per month based on the holiday information provided.

Q23 How will the addendums, questions and answers, and the results of the bid be distributed or provided to bidders?

A23 All Addendums will be posted on the County of Fresno- Purchasing website at www.co.fresno.ca.us and a hard copy will also be mailed to all vendors who are on the mailing list for this bid. If you wish to be added to this mailing list, please send your complete address information to County of Fresno- Purchasing at 4525 E. Hamilton Ave., Fresno, CA 93702.

All vendors responding to the RFQ will be notified of the vendor being recommended for the contract award via an “Award Notice”, both mailed and e-mailed to the person signing page 1 of each submitted RFQ response.

Questions and Answers from the Reedley Regional Center Site Visit
Q1 Does this facility have closed circuit TV’s in place?

A1 No.

Q2 Does this location have a security alarm?

A2 Yes, it is monitored by Matson Alarm Company.

Q3 Will Security be responsible for responding to security alarm after hours?

A3 No, local Police Department responds as well as a pre-designated staff person, if needed.

Q4 Will County DSS require afterhours County vehicle checks?

A4 No.

Q5 Does the “Data” room have a temperature control that Security monitors?

A5 The room has a temperature control that Security is not expected to monitor.

Q6 Does the facility have “panic buttons” installed?

A6 No.

Q7 Does Security keep the building keys at the end of the day?

A7 Yes, Security will be issued the keys at the beginning of the contract and will be responsible for maintaining them on a daily basis. If the keys are lost by security officer, the cost of re-keying the facility will be the responsibility of the contracted vendor.

Q8 Is Security required to check clients for weapons prior to their interviews with County staff?

A8 No.

Q9 Has Security told clients to put away visible weapons?

A9 Yes, current Security Officer has told client to put away a visible pocket knife in the past.

Q10 Who decides when a “rowdy” client will be asked to leave the building?

A10 Both Security and DSS staff will make the determination together.

Q11 Are there restrictions on what the Security Officers can wear on their uniform tool belts?

A11 The Department will not allow firearms on the security officer’s tool belt.  But, Mace/Oleoresin Capsicum (O.C.) or a baton can be carried by the security officer on their belt, if properly certified.

Q12 Is a “clean” (no accessories) tool belt preferred?

A12 In addition to the items listed above, handcuffs/hand restraints would also be accepted as part of the tool belt.

Q13 Is a three “D” cell battery flashlight considered a weapon?

A13 It would depend on who you ask, but we could also consider a two battery flashlight a weapon or a ballpoint pen, etc… The Department is okay with security officer’s carrying a flashlight on their tool belts.

Q14 What is the child care room capacity for Reedley location?

A14 The maximum number of children allowed is twelve but, Reading & Beyond staff will monitor the actual number.

Q15 Does DSS have a sign-in, sign-out log for County vehicles?
A15 Yes, at this location.

Q16 How many County vehicles are housed at Reedley location?

A16 There are 2-3 County vehicles assigned to the Reedley Regional Center.

Q17 Are clients appointments pre-scheduled, or are walk-ins accepted?

A17 Both types of appointments will be seen by DSS staff.

Questions and Answers from Coalinga Regional Center Site Visit
Q1 What is the average length of employment for security officers from current Security Company?

A1 The average length of employment for the security officers is 3.3 years.

Q2 How many current security officers were inherited from the previous Security Company?

A2 There was four security officers retained from the previous company who currently provide security services at our regional centers.
Questions and Answers from Selma Regional Center Site Visit
Q1 How long is the response time for Selma Police Department?

A1 The average response time is 5-10 minutes.

Q2 Are there any jurisdiction issues between Selma P.D. and Fresno County Sheriff’s Department?

A2 No, they are aware of each other’s boundaries.

Q3 Is there a set delivery time/date of the prescription medications being delivered to the Department of Behavioral Health psychologist?

A3 No, the medications are ordered on an as-needed basis.

Q4 Is the Child Support Officer (CSO) office closed/locked 24 hours a day?

A4 No, only if the CSO is out of the office.

Q5 Is DNA testing conducted at the Selma Regional Center for clients? 

A5 No it is not.

Q6 Is there a specific uniform required by DSS for Security Officers?

A6 No that is left to the discretion of the Security Company, but the County would like to request that pictures of the uniform be provided with the vendor’s bid response.

Q7 Are there any issues with the current Security Company?

A7 Not at this time.

Q8 How many two-way radios are used in the Selma location?

A8 DSS provides approximately ten two-way radios to the supervisors and the security officer.

Q9 Are all security calls handled via the two-way radio?

A9 Yes, since there is no telephone located at a guard desk/station.

Q10 Is a daily activity report from the security officer required by DSS?

A10 No, only an incident report, should anything happen.

Q11 Is the security officer’s daily shift schedule divided among two officers?

A11 The current shift is divided among two security officers.

Q12 What time does the gate to the County vehicle area open and close?

A12 Currently gate is unlocked at 7:30 a.m. and locked at 6:30 p.m.

Q13 Does Selma staff utilize the same keypad code for all keypad locations?

A13 Yes.

Q14 Are there any time restrictions for staff to enter the building?

A14 According to Program Manager, staff should not be in the building before 7:50 a.m. or after 6:30 p.m. on Monday-Friday.  The exception would be staff having pre-approval to work overtime Monday-Saturday.

Q15 Will the awarded contract be for three years?

A15 Yes, with an option for two additional years, if funding is available.

Q16 Is the criteria on the awarding of this contract based solely on quoted rates?

A16 No, but it does count for a large part of the rating/review process. The County reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive informalities or irregularities in bids.

Q17 Is Security required to check women’s restroom in the lobby on a regular basis?

A17 No, the County janitor will periodically check on the restrooms.

	Vendors Conference and Site Visit Attendance Lists
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